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Springhill, N. S., February 1895.

No. 2.

NOVA SCOTIAN CHURCH MONTHLY

Issued on tstday of each maunth

Atlitems of news and notes must
be sent in by 27th to be published
in next issue.

Price, w.th Supplement 50 cents
per year; without Supplement 25
cenls, strielly in advauce,

Ailsubscriptions, advertisemenls
and payments therefor Lo he sent
to the publisher, J. A Stansfield,
Springhil!, N.80 Al malter in
tended for insertion in the news
volumns to be addressed to the eda
tor Rev. W. J. Aucienl, Acadia
Mines, Londonderry.

ALL SAINTS PARISH
SPRINGHILL.

Through the courtesy of the
Editor of “The Churchman™ aof
New York, we arve permitted tuv
print the accompanying tone-ty pes
of the above buildings, which ve-
cently appeared in *The Church-
man.” The group of buildings
near the Church comprises the
Church, the Reclory and the Parish

“House. The Church is a heautiful
Gothic  tuiiding, substautiaily

bt aud capable of scating 600
persons and of ho!ding 800 persons.
The Chancel is very large having
seating acconnnodation for a choit
of 40 voices and a large orchestra.
Tlie building was consecraled on
the day of opening. The Allar,
pulpii, leclern, fout, litany desk,
altar cross, and three stained glass
windows are memorials. The

CHURCH, REOJTORY AND PARISH HOUSH, SPRINGHILL.

Church has a mixed surpliced choir.  The Parish House, on the up
per part of the picture, was the generous gift of a single donor. It is
a large building 63 feet long by 18 broad and conlaius on the ground
floor a large hall. a kindergarten school, and a couhing school Ou

ALL SAINTS COTT'AGE HOSPITAL. SPRINGHILL.

ANGLICAN CHURCH OF CS:!SADI\\
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